
 

 

       March 5, 2020   

            

 

Richard Briffault, Chair 

New York City Conflicts of Interest Board 

2 Lafayette Street, Suite 1010 

New York, New York.10007  

 

Dear Mr. Briffault: 

  

Pursuant to Rule 1 13(e) of the Rules of the Conflicts of Interest Board (COIB), I, 

as Commissioner of the New York City Department of Probation (DOP), hereby 

designate Lily Shapiro, in her official capacity as Senior Policy Advisor to the 

Commissioner at DOP to serve on the Public Safety Council of the People’s Police 

Academy. 

 

The Peoples Police Academy (PPA) is housed at Medgar Evers College of the City 

University of New York, in the DuBois Bunche Center for Public Policy.  The 

PPA is an initiative designed to enhance community and law enforcement 

relationships and trust, ultimately leading to a safer New York City.  The initiative 

involves, ultimately, having civilian community members involved in training 

local law enforcement on topics such as cultural literacy and local history.   I have 

determined that there is a demonstrated nexus between Ms. Shapiro’s service on 

the PPA Public Safety Council, her role as my Senior Policy Advisor, and the 

mission of DOP.  Ms. Shapiro’s service for PPA furthers the DOP’s mission and is 

not undertaken primarily for the benefit or interest of the PPA. Furthermore, to the 

extent any such business is conducted, Ms. Shapiro will take no part in the PPA’s 

business dealings with the City. 

 

I have been advised that Ms. Shapiro does not anticipate any conflicts between her 

responsibilities at DOP and her responsibilities as a member of the Public Safety 

Council of the PPA. I approve of the reasonable use of City time and resources for 

the purpose of Ms. Shapiro serving on the PPA Public Safety Council as part of 

her City duties. 

 

       Sincerely 

 

 

 

        

      Ana M. Bermudez 

Ana M. Bermúdez 

Commissioner 

 

33 Beaver Street, 23rd Floor 

New York, New York 10004 

212 510-3712 tel 
 

 

 



 

 

        August 17, 2020 

 

Richard Briffault, Chair 

New York City Conflicts of Interest Board 

2 Lafayette Street, Suite 1010 

New York, New York.10007 

 

 

Dear Mr. Briffault: 

 

Pursuant to Rule 1 13(e) of the Rules of the Conflicts of Interest Board (COIB), I, as 

Commissioner of the New York City Department of Probation (DOP), hereby designate Catrina 

Prioleau, in her official capacity as Director of the Neighborhood Opportunity Network (NeON) 

at DOP to serve on the West Harlem Restoration and Reentry Project (WHRRP) Advisory 

Committee.  

 

The WHRRP is an innovative reentry and community healing program funded with a 3.5- year 

grant from the District Attorney of New York’s Criminal Justice Investment Initiative to the 

Osborne Association in partnership with Living Redemption’s Central/West Harlem Youth 

Opportunity Hub and the Tayshana Chicken Murphy Foundation.  This multifaceted program is 

a direct response to a June 2014 law enforcement intervention in ongoing violence that resulted 

in the arrest and prosecution of 103 individuals living in the Manhattanville and Grant housing 

developments and surrounding areas. The West Harlem Community Restoration and Reentry 

Project is designed to sustain a reduction in violence, address trauma resulting from the 

intervention, promote long-term healing among residents, and build capacity of local 

organizations and residents for peacekeeping actions and work.   

 

I have determined that there is a demonstrated nexus between Ms. Prioleau’s service on the West 

Harlem Restoration and Reentry Project Advisory Committee, her role as NeON Director, and 

the mission of DOP. Ms. Prioleau’s service for WHRRP furthers the DOP’s mission and is not 

undertaken primarily for the benefit or interest of the WHRRP. Furthermore, to the extent any 

such business is conducted, Ms. Prioleau will take no part in the WHRRP’s business dealings 

with the City.  

 

I have been advised that Ms. Prioleau does not anticipate any conflicts between her 

responsibilities at DOP and her responsibilities as a member of the West Harlem Restoration and 

Reentry Project Advisory Committee. I approve of the reasonable use of City time and resources 

for the purpose of Ms. Prioleau serving on the West Harlem Restoration and Reentry Project 

Advisory Committee as part of her City duties. 

 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 

            

 

       Ana M. Bermúdez 

 

Ana M. Bermúdez 

Commissioner 

 

 

33 Beaver Street 

23rd Floor 

eNew York, NY 10004 

 

212 510 3710  tel 

 

 

 

 

 

 


